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VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL                                        
610 E. MONTROSE STREET, SUITE 3 

VINELAND, NEW JERSEY 08360                                               
856-691-1004 

856-691-1005 (fax) 
vpcharterschool@verizon.net 

 
 

September 16, 2011 

 
The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Trustees 
Vineland Public Charter School 
Vineland, New Jersey  
 

Dear Board Members: 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Vineland Public Charter School (District) for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2011, is hereby submitted.  Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness 
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Trustees 
(Board).  To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material 
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of 
the various funds and account groups of the School.  All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the School’s financial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and 
single audit.  The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the School’s organizational chart and a list 
of principal officials.  The financial section includes the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the 
auditor’s report thereon.  The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, 
generally presented on a multi-year basis.  The School is not required to undergo an annual single audit in 
conformity with the provisions of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Government, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and State of New Jersey Circular 04-04-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants and State Aid.  However, the auditor’s report on the internal control structure and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single 
audit section of this report. 

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Vineland Public Charter School is an independent 
reporting entity as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Reporting Standards.  
All funds of the School are included in this report.  The Vineland Public Charter School Board of Trustees and 
all its schools constitute the School’s reporting entity.  The School provides a full range of educational services 
appropriate to grade levels Kindergarten through Third Grade.  These services include regular, special education 
for students with disabilities, as well as basic skills improvement for lower functioning students.  The School 
completed its first year of operation in the 2010-2011 fiscal year with an enrollment of 156 students.   
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Page 2 
September 16, 2011 
 

2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: Although the Vineland Public Charter community is still 
developing, our enrollments will change based on our Charter which was able to get a revision to our original 
charter and have grades Kindergarten thru 5th grade. For the 2010-2011 school year, we added third grade.  The 
School moved the last week of August 2010 to 610 East Montrose Avenue in Vineland, New Jersey.  The 
building was the former Adult Education Center and we are leasing the facility from the Vineland Board of 
Education. This is a win-win for the charter school and school district. 

 3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: The District has identified target areas in which staff and administration will focus 
in an effort to increase and sustain student academic achievement which is our ultimate goal. The Vineland 
Public Charter School will empower students to realize their vast intellectual and social potential by teaching 
them to think critically and creatively and by guiding them to unite mastered skills and content knowledge to 
create and pursue their own opportunities. 

Data driven decision making is the common thread that will allow the District to institute researched-based, 
intentional professional development planning (including an annual summer Faculty Academy), ongoing 
parental involvement activities with our Parents and Teachers Organization, The initiatives are meant to serve 
all students with a special emphasis on students deemed at risk and students in the economically disadvantaged 
subgroup within the subgroups of No Child Left Behind. 

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the School is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the School are protected from loss, 
theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of 
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  The internal control 
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.  The 
concept of reasonable assurance recognized that: (1) the costs of a control should not exceed the benefits likely 
to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of Federal and State financial aid, the School also is responsible for ensuring that an adequate 
internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those 
programs.  This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the School management. 

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the School maintains budgetary 
controls.  The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality.  Annual appropriated budgets are 
adopted for the general fund and the special revenue fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal 
year is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.  
Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the  
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Trustees 
Vineland Public Charter School 
Vineland, New Jersey 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Trustees of the Vineland Public Charter School in the County of Cumberland, State of 
New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Board’s 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Vineland Public Charter School management.  Our responsibility is to express 
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.  Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Board’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion.  An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and the 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information, of the Vineland Public Charter School, in the 
County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in 
financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 16, 2011 on our consideration of the Vineland Public Charter School’s internal control 
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
This section of the Vineland Public Charter School’s (School) annual financial report 
presents our discussion and analysis of the School’s financial performance during the 
year that ended on June 30, 2011.  Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter 
at the front of this report and the School’s financial statement. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

• The net assets of the School increased approximately $64,000 as a result of 
unspent budget funds.   

• The State of New Jersey reimbursed the School $37,070 during the year ended 
June 30, 2011 for the employer’s share of social security contributions.  This 
amount, which is not budgeted, is included as both a revenue and appropriation in 
the financial statements.   

• During the year ended June 30, 2011, the School’s revenues were approximately 
$64,000 more than total expenses.   

• In the School’s business-type activities, net assets increased approximately $600.   
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This annual report consists of four parts – management’s discussion and analysis (this 
section), the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, and an 
optional section that presents combining statements for special revenue, proprietary, 
capital projects and fiduciary funds.  The basic financial statements include two kinds of 
statements that present different views of the School. 
 

• The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide 
both long-term and short-term information about the School’s overall financial 
status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual 
parts of the School’s government, reporting on the School’s operations in more 
detail than the government-wide statements. 

 The governmental funds statements tell how general government services 
like instruction were financed in the short term as well as what remains for 
future spending. 

 Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial 
information about the activities the School operates like businesses, such 
as the food service and community service programs. 

 Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial 
relationships – like the unemployment trust fund – in which the School 
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, to whom the 
resources in question belong. 
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The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the 
financial statements and provide more detailed data.  The statements are followed by a 
section of required supplementary information that further explains and supports the 
information in the financial statements.   
 
The following table summarizes the major features of the School’s financial statements, 
including the portion of the School’s government they cover and the types of information 
they contain.  The remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion and 
analysis explains the structure and contents of each of the statements. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Major Features of Vineland Public Charter School’s 
Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

     
     
  Fund Statements 
 Government wide Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary 
 Statements Funds Funds Funds 

Scope Entire School  
(except fiduciary 

funds) 

The activities of 
the School that 

are not 
proprietary or 
fiduciary, such 
as food service 

and student 
activities 

Activities the 
School operates 

similar to 
private 

businesses; 
food service,  
After school 

program 
 

Instances in which 
the School is the 

trustee or agent for 
someone else’s 

resources, such as 
payroll agency. 

Required 
financial 

statements 

Statement of net 
assets 

 
Statement of 

activities 

Balance sheet 
 

Statement of 
revenues, 

expenditures, 
and changes in 
fund balances 

Statement of 
net assets 

 
Statement of 

revenues, 
expenses, and 
changes in net 

assets 
 

Statement of 
cash flows 

 
 

Statement of 
fiduciary net assets 

 
Statement of 
changes in 

fiduciary net assets
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Accounting 
basis and 

measurement 
focus 

Accrual 
accounting and 

economic 
resources focus 

Modified 
accrual 

accounting and 
current 

financial 
resources focus 

Accrual 
accounting and 

economic 
resources focus 

Accrual 
accounting and 

economic 
resources focus 

Type of 
asset/liability 
information 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 

capital, and short-
term and long-

term. 

Only assets 
expected to be 
used up and 

liabilities that 
come due 

during the year 
or soon 

thereafter; no 
capital assets 

included. 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 
capital, and 

short-term and 
long-term. 

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
short-term and 

long-term. 

Type of 
inflow/outflow 

information 

All revenues and 
expenses during 

the year, 
regardless of when 
cash is received or 

paid. 

Revenues for 
which cash is 

received during 
or soon after the 
end of the year; 

expenditures 
when goods or 
services have 
been received 

and payment is 
due during the 
year or soon 

thereafter 

All revenues 
and expenses, 
regardless of 
when cash is 
received or 

paid. 

All revenues and 
expenses during 

year, regardless of 
when cash is 

received or paid. 

 
Government-wide Statements 
 
The government-wide statements report information about the School as a whole using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies.  The statement of 
net assets includes all of the government’s assets and liabilities.  All of the current year’s 
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when 
cash is received or paid. 
 
The two government-wide statements report the School’s net assets and how they have 
changed.  Net assets – the difference between the School’s assets and liabilities – is one 
way to measure the School’s financial health, or position. 
 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the School’s net assets are an indicator of 
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 
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• To assess the overall health of the School you need to consider additional non-
financial factors such as changes in the School’s teacher to student ratio and the 
condition of the School’s facilities. 

 
The government-wide financial statements of the School are divided into two categories: 
 

• Governmental activities – most of the School’s basic services are included here, 
such as instruction, administration, and plant operations.  Local funding and state 
and federal grants finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type activities – the School charges fees to customers to help it cover the 
costs of certain services it provides.  The School’s food service program, before 
and after school program and summer camp program are included here. 

 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the School’s most 
significant funds – not the School as a whole.  Funds are accounting devices that the 
School uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular 
purposes. 
 
The School has three kinds of funds: 
 

• Governmental funds – Most of the School’s basic services are included in 
governmental funds, which focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that 
can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-
end that are available for spending.  Consequently, the governmental funds 
statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether 
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to 
finance the School’s programs.  Because this information does not encompass the 
additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide 
additional information at the bottom of the governmental funds statement that 
explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 
 

• Proprietary funds – Services for which the School charges customers a fee are 
generally reported in proprietary funds.  Proprietary funds, like the government-
wide statements, provide both long- and short-term financial information.  In fact, 
the School’s enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same as its 
business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such 
as cash flows. 
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• Fiduciary funds – The School is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its employees’ 

unemployment compensation plan.  It is also responsible for other assets that - 
because of a trust arrangement – can be used only for the trust beneficiaries.  The 
School is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used 
for their intended purposes.  All of the School’s fiduciary activities are reported in 
separate statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary 
net assets.  We exclude these activities from the School’s government-wide 
financial statements because the School cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. 

 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL AS A WHOLE 
 
Net assets. The School’s governmental activities net assets increased between fiscal 
years 2011 and 2010 as a result of controlling costs.  The business-type activities net 
assets increased slightly due to an excess of revenues over costs. 
 

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Current and other assets  $     251,646          279,793         10,718           2,327       262,364 282,120      
Capital assets             5,300                   -             5,300 -             
    Total assets         256,946          279,793         10,718           2,327       267,664       282,120 

Other liabilities           65,699              4,750           7,792                 -           73,491 4,750          
Long-term liabilities             6,000          153,159                 -                   -             6,000 153,159      
   Total liabilities           71,699          157,909           7,792                 -           79,491       157,909 

Net assets
   Invested in capital assets             5,300                   -                   -                   -   5,300          -             
   Restricted           55,822                 237                 -                   -   55,822        237             
   Unrestricted         124,125          121,647           2,926           2,327 127,051      123,974      
   Total net assets  $     185,247          121,884           2,926           2,327       188,173       124,211 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

 
 
Changes in net assets.  The total net assets of the School increased approximately 
$64,000 due to an excess of revenues over expenses. 
  
Approximately 2.36% of the School’s revenue comes from the State of New Jersey in the 
form of non-restricted state aid while 83.01% comes from Charter School Aid.  This aid 
is based on the School’s enrollment.  The School expenses are primarily related to 
instruction, administration, and plant operations. 
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Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Charter School Aid 1,301,159   83.01% 791,393      67.63%
Unrestricted State and Federal Aid 37,070        2.36% 110,276      9.42%
Operating grants and contributions 200,263      12.78% 265,870      22.72%
Other 29,033        1.85% 2,586          0.22%
Totals 1,567,525 100.00% 1,170,125 100.00%

2011 2010

 
Governmental Activities 
 
The following schedule summarizes the governmental and business-type activities of the 
School during the 2011 and 2010 fiscal years: 
 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Revenues
Program revenue
  Charges for services 23,714        11,596      23,714        11,596        
  State grants and entitlements $ 200,263        265,870       27,763        16,419      228,026      282,289      
General revenues
   Charter School Aid 1,301,159     791,393       1,301,159   791,393      
   State aid entitlements 37,070          110,276       37,070        110,276      
   Other 29,033          2,586           29,033        2,586          
     Total revenues 1,567,525     1,170,125    51,477        28,015      1,619,002   1,198,140   

Expenses
Instruction:
   Regular 787,616        456,868       787,616      456,868      
Support services:
 School administration services 501,732        388,277       501,732      388,277      
 General & business admin 214,814        203,096       214,814      203,096      
Business-type activities 50,878        25,688      50,878        25,688        
    Total expenses 1,504,162     1,048,241    50,878        25,688      1,555,040   1,073,929   

Increase in net assets 63,363          121,884       599             2,327        63,962        124,211      

Totals

Business-type Activities 
 
Revenues of the School’s business-type activities exceeded expenses by $599.  This is 
due to close monitoring of expenses and prices charged. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE SCHOOL’S FUNDS 
 
As of the year end, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of 
$188,114 which is approximately $61,500 higher than the beginning of the year. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
As further explained in the Footnotes to the Financial Statements, annual appropriated 
budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general and special revenue funds.  
The budgets are submitted to the County office and are approved by the Board of 
Trustees.  Transfers of appropriations may be made by Board resolution at any time 
during the fiscal year.  The School is permitted to encumber funds throughout the year for 
purchases ordered but not yet received.  Any open encumbrances as of June 30th carry 
over to the next fiscal year and are added to the appropriation reflected in the certified 
budget. 
 
After adjusting total revenue reported on Exhibit C-1 for the Reimbursed TPAF Social 
Security Contribution, which are not budgeted, the School’s actual revenue was $16,967 
less than the budget.  Again, after adjusting for the Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Contribution, actual expenditures were below the budgeted appropriations by $201,684.   

 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
At the end of 2011, the School had invested $5,300 in capital assets. 
  

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Machinery & equipment 5,300            -              -             5,300          -              
-             

Total 5,300            -              -             -           5,300          -              

Governmental Activities Business-type Acticities Totals

 
Long-Term Debt 

Balance Balance
1/1/10 Issued Retired 6/30/11

Compensated Absenses 4,750$            6,167              2,750                 8,167              

Total Long Term Debt 4,750$            6,167              2,750                 8,167              
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More detailed information about the School’s long-term debt is presented in Note 5 to the 
financial statements. 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES 
 
The School budget for the 2012 fiscal year does not include any major acquisitions.  The 
School has added an additional grade level to the school for the 2012 school year. 
 
CONTACTING THE SCHOOL’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to present users (residents, receiving Schools, and 
creditors) with a general overview of the School’s finances and to demonstrate the 
School’s accountability.  If you have questions about the report or need additional 
financial information, contact the School’s business administrator at 610 E. Montrose St., 
Vineland, NJ 08360. 
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Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 221,003$           8,390               229,393               
Other receivables 9,108                 9,108                   
Internal balances 832                    (832)                 -                       
Due from other governments 20,703               3,160               23,863                 
Capital Assets, net:
   Depreciable assets, net of depreciation 5,300                 5,300                   
                  Total Assets 256,946             10,718             267,664               

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 21,563               4,652               26,215                 
Payable to other governments 41,969               41,969                 
Deferred Revenue 3,140               3,140                   
Long term debt
    Due within one year 2,167                 2,167                   
    Due beyond one year 6,000                 6,000                   

                Total liabilities 71,699               7,792               79,491                 

NET ASSETS

Vineland Public Charter School
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2011

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5,300                 -                   5,300                   
Restricted for:
        Other purposes 55,822               55,822                 
Unrestricted 124,125             2,926               127,051               
Total net assets 185,247$          2,926              188,173             

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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Exhibit B-1

Vineland Public Charter School
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2011

Special Total
General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds

ASSETS
  Cash and cash equivalents 221,003$                     -                                   221,003                     
  Due from other governments -                                  20,703                          20,703                       
  Other receivables 9,108                           9,108                         
  Due from other funds 21,409                         21,409                       
Total assets 251,520                     20,703                         272,223                    

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
   Liabilities:
    Accounts payable 21,437                         126                               21,563                       
    Due to other governments 41,969                         -                                   41,969                       
    Due to other funds 20,577                          20,577                       
        Total liabilities 63,406                         20,703                          84,109                       

    Fund Balances:
      Assigned to:
         Encumbrances 55,822                         55,822                       
      Unassigned:
          General fund 132,292                       132,292                     
    Total Fund balances 188,114                       -                                   188,114                     
Total liabilities and fund balances 251,520$                    20,703                         

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
 net assets (A-1) are different because:

   Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
     resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 5,300                         

   Long-term liabilities, including compensated absences payable, are not due and
     payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (8,167)                        

   Net assets of governmental activities 185,247                    

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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Exhibit B-2

Special Total
General Revenue Governmental

Fund Fund Funds

REVENUES

Charter School Aid 1,301,159$        1,301,159                   
Miscellaneous 29,033               8,015               37,048                        
State sources 37,070               37,070                        
Federal Sources 192,248           192,248                      

Total revenues 1,367,262          200,263           1,567,525                   

EXPENDITURES
Current:
    Regular instruction 594,804             96,131             690,935                      
   Support services and undistributed costs:
       School administrative services 362,370             85,268             447,638                      
      General and business administrative services 309,412             309,412                      

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 37 070 37 070

Vineland Public Charter School
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

   Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 37,070             37,070                       
  Capital Outlay 2,126                 18,864             20,990                        
Total expenditures 1,305,782          200,263           1,506,045                   

Excess of revenues over expenditures 61,480               -                   61,480                        

Net change in fund balances 61,480               61,480                        
Fund balance—July 1 126,634             126,634                      
Fund balance—June 30 188,114$          188,114                     

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 20



Exhibit B-3

Total net change in fund balances  -  governmental funds (from B-2) 61,480$            

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
  activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
   This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense (369)                
Capital outlays          5,669              5,300                

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
   measured by the amounts earned during the year.  In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
  for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid).  When the earned amount
  exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-);when the paid amount 
  exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+). (3,417)               

Change in net assets of governmental activities 63,363$           

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vineland Public Charter School
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial StatementsSee Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
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Exhibit B-4

Business-type Activities - 
Enterprise Funds

Non-Major
Funds Totals

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 8,390                    8,390               
Intergovernmental Accounts receivable 3,160                    3,160               

      Total current assets 11,550                  11,550             

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities:
Accounts Payable 4,652                    4,652               
Due to other funds 832                       832                  
Deferred Revenue 3,140                    3,140               

      Total current liabilities 8,624                    8,624               

          Total liabilities 8,624                    8,624               

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted 2,926                    2,926               
Total net assets 2,926                  2,926               

Vineland Public Charter School
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2011
Proprietary Funds
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Exhibit B-5

Business-type Activities - 
Enterprise Funds

Non-Major Total
Funds Enterprise

Operating revenues:
Charges for services:  
   Daily sales - reimbursable programs 13,640               13,640                    
   Program revenue 8,713                 8,713                      
   Other revenue 1,361                 1,361                      
        Total operating revenues 23,714               23,714                    

Operating expenses:
Salaries 10,475               10,475                    
Cost of sales 40,403               40,403                    

        Total Operating Expenses 50,878               50,878                    
              Operating (loss) (27,164)              (27,164)                   

Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
   State school lunch program 696                    696                         
Federal sources:
   National school lunch program 27,067               27,067                    
        Total nonoperating revenues 27,763               27,763                    

               Change in net assets 599                    599                         

Total net  assets—beginning 2,327                 2,327                      
Total net  assets—ending 2,926                 2,926                      

Vineland Public Charter School
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Exhibit B-6

Vineland Public Charter School
 Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Non-Major Total
Funds Enterprise

 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 26,854$                  26,854            
Cash payments to employees for services (9,305)                     (9,305)             
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (36,089)                   (36,089)           
     Net cash (used) by operating activities (18,540)                   (18,540)           

 CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 705                         705                 
Federal Sources 26,040                    26,040            
     Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 26,745                    26,745            

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments -                             -                      
     Net cash provided by investing activities -                             -                      

          Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 8,205                      8,205              
Balances—beginning of year 185                         185                 
Balances—end of year 8,390$                    8,390              

 Reconciliation of operating (loss) to net cash provided 
    (used) by operating activities: 
     Operating (loss) (27,164)                   (27,164)           

     Increase in accounts payable 4,652                      4,652              
     Increase in interfund payable 832                         832                 
     Increase in deferred revenue 3,140                      3,140              

Net cash (used for) operating activities (18,540)                   (18,540)           

24



Exhibit B-7

Vineland Public Charter School
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2011

Unemployment
Compensation Trust

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2,339$                          

    Total assets 2,339                           

LIABILITIES 
Due to State of New Jersey 707                              

    Total liabilities 707                             

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment 
   claims and other purposes 1,632$                          

25



Exhibit B-8

Unemployment
Compensation Trust

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
   Plan member contributions 1,930$                     
   Other 2                              
      Total Contributions 1,932                       

        Total additions 1,932                       

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims 1,930                       
Other -                          
        Total deductions 1,930                       
            Change in net assets 2                              
Net assets—beginning of the year 1,630                       
Net assets—end of the year 1,632$                     

Vineland Public Charter School
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

26



Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2011 
 
NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the Board of Trustees (Board) of the Vineland Public Charter School 
(School) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental units.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles.  In its accounting and financial reporting, the School follows the pronouncements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 
30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.  Although the School has the 
option to apply FASB pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and 
enterprise funds, the School has chosen not to do so.  The more significant accounting policies 
established in GAAP and used by the School are discussed below. 
 
 A.  REPORTING ENTITY: 
 
 
The Board is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational 
institution.  The Board consists of appointed officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the 
school.  A school coordinator is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative 
control of the school.  The School had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2011 of 153 students. 
 
It has been determined that the school is a not for profit entity that reports under GASB 29.  Further, 
the school is required to file a federal tax return (form 990) and pays no federal or state income tax. 
 
The primary criterion for including activities within the School's reporting entity, as set forth in 
Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Standards, is whether: 
 

 the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
 the Board holds the corporate powers of the organization 
 the Board appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board 
 the Board is able to impose its will on the organization 
 the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the School 
 there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the School 

 
Based on the aforementioned criteria, the School has no component units. 
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Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2011 
 
 
B.  BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS: 
 
The School’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the School as a 
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the School’s major funds).  Both the government-wide 
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type.  
The School’s general and special revenue activities are classified as governmental activities.  The 
School’s food service program, before and after school program and the summer camp program are 
classified as business-type activities. 
 
In the governmental-wide Statement of Net Assets, both the governmental and business-type activities 
columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, 
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
debt and obligations.  The School’s net assets are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net 
of related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets.  The School first utilizes restricted 
resources to finance qualifying activities. 
 
The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the 
School’s functions and business-type activities.  The functions are also supported by general 
government revenues (sending district payments, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.).  The 
Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, 
operating and capital grants.  Program revenues must be directly associated with the function (regular 
instruction, vocational programs, student & instruction related services, etc.) or a business-type 
activity.  Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 
 
The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue 
(property taxes, tuition, interest income, etc.). 
 

a. The School does allocate indirect costs such as depreciation expense and Reimbursed TPAF 
Social Security Contributions. 

 
The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the School as an entity and the change in 
the School’s net assets resulting from the current year’s activities. 
 
C. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The financial transactions of the School are reported in individual funds in the fund financial 
statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that 
comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses.  The various 
funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. 
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Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2011 
 
 
The following fund types are used by the School: 

 
1. Governmental Funds: 
 
The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of 
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) 
rather than upon net income.  The following is a description of the governmental funds of the School. 
 

a. General fund is the general operating fund of the School.  It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

b. Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for a specific purpose. 

 
2. Proprietary Funds: 
 
The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net 
assets, financial position, and cash flows.  The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are 
those similar to businesses in the private sector.  The following is a description of the proprietary 
funds of the School: 
 

a. Enterprise funds are required to be used to account for operations for which a fee is charged 
to external users for goods or services and the activity establishes fees and charges based on a 
pricing policy designated to recover similar costs. 

 
3. Fiduciary Funds: 
 
Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore 
are not available to support School programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net 
assets and is reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 
 
The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or 
business-type activities categories.  Nonmajor funds by category are summarized into a single column.  
GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or 
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the 
determination of major funds.  The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial 
statements. 
 
The School’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (private 
purpose and agency).  Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party 
(other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) they cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 
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Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2011 
 
D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in 
the accounts and reported in the financial statements.  It relates to the timing of the measurements 
made regardless of the measurement focus applied. 
 
1. Accrual: 
 
Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and the 
proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 
 
2. Modified Accrual: 
 
The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; 
i.e., both measurable and available.  “Available” means collectible within the current period or within 
60 days after year end.  Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related liability is incurred.  The exception to this general rule is that principal 
and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due. 
 
E. FINANCIAL STATEMENT AMOUNTS 
 
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
 
Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus 
accrued interest.  U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of 
one year or less when purchased are stated at cost.  All other investments are stated at fair value. 
 
For the purpose of determining cash equivalents the School considers all investments with an original 
maturity of three months or less as cash equivalents. 
 
New Jersey Schools are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in.  New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be 
purchased by New Jersey school Schools. 
 
Additionally, the School has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds 
in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit 
Protection Act (“GUDPA”).  GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss 
of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. 
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Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2011 
 
NJSA 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units.  
The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless 
such funds are secured in accordance with the Act.  Public depositories include Savings and Loan 
institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which are 
federally insured.  All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal 
to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of 
Governmental Units.  If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all 
other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental 
units. 
 
2. Capital Assets: 
 
Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical 
cost or estimated historical cost.  Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date 
received.  Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of 
an asset are capitalized.  Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.  
Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful 
lives: 
 

Machinery and equipment 10-15 years 
 
GASBS No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets.  Infrastructure 
assets include roads, parking lots, underground pipe, etc.  Neither their historical cost nor related 
depreciation has historically been reported in the financial statements.  The District has included all 
infrastructure assets in the current fiscal year. 
 
3.  Fund Balances – Governmental Funds 
 
Vineland Public Charter School elected to implement GASB No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in fiscal year 2011.  In the fund financial statements, 
governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 
 

 Nonspendable – includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
not spendable in form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact.  

 
 Restricted – includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws of 

other governments, etc.) or by constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 
 

 Committed – includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes.  
Committed fund balance is reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of 
Trustees, the School’s highest level of decision making authority.  Commitments 
may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the Board of 
Trustees. 
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 Assigned – includes amounts that the School intends to use for a specific 
purpose, but do not meet the definition of restricted or committed fund balance.  
Under the School’s policy, amounts may be assigned by the Business 
Administrator.   

 
 Unassigned – includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or 

restricted, committed or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund.  
The School reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted General Fund Balance 
Policy described below as unassigned: 

 
When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance 
is available, the School considers restricted funds to have been spent first.  When an expenditure is 
incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balance are available, the School 
considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally 
unassigned funds, as needed. 
 
4. Revenues: 
 
Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued.  District revenues are susceptible to accrual 
and under New Jersey State Statutes each sending district is required to remit to the School the entire 
balance of aid in the amount certified by the state based upon student count, prior to the end of the 
school year.  The School records the entire approved payment as revenue (accrued) at the start of the 
fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available.  Subsidies and grants to proprietary 
funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non operating revenue based 
on GASBS No. 33.  In applying GASBS No. 33 to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities 
and expenses and recipient recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility 
requirements, including requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider and deferred 
revenue by the recipient. 
 
5. Expenditures: 
 
Expenses are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. 
 
6. Interfund Activity: 
 
Interfund activity is reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers.  Loans 
are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon 
consolidation.  Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues 
and expenditures/expenses.  Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate 
benefiting fund and reduces its related costs as reimbursement.  All other interfund transactions are 
treated as transfers.  Transfers between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the 
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. 
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7. Budgets/Budgetary Control: 
 
Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue 
and debt service funds.  The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval.  Budgets are 
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the special revenue fund as 
described later.  The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each 
fund.  Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established 
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2(g).  Transfers of 
appropriations may be made by Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The following 
material transfers were made to/(from) budgetary line items: 
 

                      

Account Name Amount
Support Service - Other Purchased Services (16,500)$          
Instruction - General Supplies 16,500            
Admin. Costs - Benefits (15,192)           
Instruction - Salaries 15,192            

 
  
Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device 
during the year.  For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary 
basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles.  Encumbrance accounting is also 
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.  
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 
 
The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary 
basis.  The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting 
budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, 
whereas the GAAP basis does not.  Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the 
presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 
 
8. Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those results. 
 
9. Allocation of Costs 
 
In the government-wide statement of activities, the School has allocated unallocated benefits to 
various programs based on the final budgetary expenditures by program. 
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NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS  
 
As of June 30, 2011, the School had no investments. 
 
Interest Rate Risk. The district does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest 
rates. However, New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 limits the length of time for most investment to 397 
days. 
 
Credit Risk. New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 limits district investments to those specified in the 
Statutes.  The type of allowable investments are Bonds of the United States of America or of the 
district or the local units in which the district is located; obligations of federal agencies not exceeding 
397 days; government money market mutual funds; the State of New Jersey Cash Management Plan; 
local government investment pools; or repurchase of fully collateralized securities.  
 
Concentration of Credit Risk. The district places no limit on the amount the district may invest in 
any one issuer.  
 
NOTE 3.  CASH 
 
Custodial Credit Risk—Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, 
the government’s deposits may not be returned to it. The district’s policy is based on New Jersey 
Statutes requiring cash be deposited only in New Jersey based banking institutions that participate in 
the New Jersey Governmental Depository Protection Act (GUDPA) or in qualified investments 
established in New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37 that are treated as cash equivalents. As of June 30, 
2011, $0 of the government’s bank balance of $250,293 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

{This space intentionally left blank} 
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NOTE 4. FIXED ASSETS 
 
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows: 

Balance 
June 30, 

2010 Additions
Disposals/ 

Adjustments

Balance 
June 30, 

2011
Governmental Activities:

Machinery and Equipment $                 -            5,669             5,669 
  Total at historical cost                 -            5,669                  -               5,669 

Less: Accumulated depreciation                 -             (369)              (369)
Total capital assets being depr,
net of accum depr                 -            5,300             5,300 

Governmental activities capital
assets, net $                 -            5,300                  -               5,300 

 
Depreciation expense as charged to governmental functions as follows: 

Regular instruction $ 369                    

$ 369                  

 
 
NOTE 5. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows: 

Balance 
January 1, 

2010 Issued Retired
Balance June 

30, 2011

Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year

Compensated Absences 4,750$          6,167         2,750          8,167             2,167        

4,750$          6,167       2,750        8,167             2,167      
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NOTE 6.  PENSION PLANS 
 
Description of Plans 
 
All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees’ Retirement System 
or the Teacher’s Pension and Annuity Fund cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension 
plans which have been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of 
Pension and Benefits (Division).  According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all 
obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate.  
The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and 
required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers’ 
Pension and Annuity Fund.  These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and 
Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625 or the reports can be accessed on the internet at 
http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrpts_archive.htm. 
 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
 
The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members.  The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-
employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-
contributing employers.  Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the 
professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of 
Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified. 
 
Public Employees' Retirement System 
 
The Public Employees' Retirement System was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified 
members.  The Public Employees’ Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan.  
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, 
municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not required to be a member of 
another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. 
 
Funding Policy 
 
The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994, Chapter 115, P.L. of 1997 
and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and contributing employers.  Plan 
member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation.  TPAF and 
PERS provide for employee contributions of 5.5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined.  
Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS.  The 
current TPAF rate is 5.5% and the PERS rate is 5.5% of covered payroll.  The School District’s 
contributions to TPAF for the years ended June 30, 2011, and 2010 were $0 and $0 respectively.  The 
School District’s contributions to PERS for the years ended June 30, 2011, and 2011 were $0 and $0 
respectively. 
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During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the State of New Jersey contributed $0 and $0 
respectively to the TPAF for post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the Board.  Also, in 
accordance with NJSA 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $37,070 and $27,330 
during the same fiscal years for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members as calculated on their base salaries.  These amounts, which are not required to be budgeted, 
have been included in the financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account 
group statements and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance in GASB 27. 
 
NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
 
Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required Teachers’ Pensions and 
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund 
post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of 
credited service or on a disability retirement.  P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the 
funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS.  It created separate funds 
outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for 
retired State employees and retired educational employees.  As of June 30, 2010, there were 87,288 
retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits.  The cost of these benefits is funded through 
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994 c. 62.  Funding of post-retirement medical 
premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994  
 
The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c. 126, which provides free health 
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $126.3 million toward Chapter 
126 benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2010. 
 
NOTE 8. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
 
The School offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b).  The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits 
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years.  Amounts deferred under the plans are 
not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.  The plan 
administrators are as follows: 
 
    Omni Group 
     
NOTE 9.  RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.   
 
Property and Liability Insurance - The School maintains commercial insurance coverage for 
property, liability and surety bonds.  There has been no significant decrease in coverage or claims in 
excess of insurance. 
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New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The School has elected to fund its New 
Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method".  Under 
this plan, the School is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits 
paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the State.  The School is billed quarterly 
for amounts due to the State. The following is a summary of School contributions, employee 
contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the School's 
expendable trust fund for the current year: 
 

 
Fiscal Year 

 
 

School 
Contributions

Employee 
Contributions

Amount 
Reimbursed 

Ending 
Balance

      
2010-2011 $ 0 1,932 1,930 1,632 
2009-2010  0 1,630 0 1,630 

 
 
NOTE 10.  FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 
 
General Fund - Of the $188,114 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2011, $55,822 is reserved for 
encumbrances and $132,292 is unreserved and undesignated. 
 
NOTE 11. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 
 
As of June 30, 2011, several interfunds remained on the various balance sheets of the Vineland Public 
Charter School. 
 

From To
General Fund:
    Special Revenue Fund  $        20,577 
    Before & After School Fund                 832 
Special Revenue Fund:
    General Fund 20,577      
Before & After School Fund 832           

21,409$       21,409     
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NOTE 12.  BUILDING RENTAL 
 
On August 22, 2010 the School entered into a sublease agreement with the Vineland Board of 
Education for classroom and office space.  The lease expires on June 30, 2013 and has an annual rent 
of $125,000 payable in equal monthly installments.  During 2011, $107,191 was paid for rent.  Future 
minimum payments under the lease are: 
 

Year Amount
2012 125,000$  
2013 125,000    

Total 250,000$  

 
 
NOTE 13.  RESTATEMENT OF BALANCES 
 
The June 30, 2010 governmental net assets have been increased by $10,740 due to a change in the 
School’s policy of accounting for compensated absences.  The School does not reimburse employees 
for unused sick time. 
 
NOTE 14.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
The School has evaluated subsequent events through September 16, 2011, the date which the financial 
statements were available to be issued and no items were noted for disclosure. 
 

39



{THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}



Required Supplemental Information
PART II



{THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES



{THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}



E
xh

ib
it 

C
-1

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

Fi
na

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

B
ud

ge
t

Tr
an

sf
er

s
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Fi

na
l t

o 
A

ct
ua

l
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S:
Lo

ca
l S

ou
rc

es
:

C
ha

rte
r S

ch
oo

l A
id

1,
29

0,
20

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

,9
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
1,

15
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

1,
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
46

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,0

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

6,
96

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l -
 L

oc
al

 S
ou

rc
es

1,
33

6,
20

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,9
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
7,

15
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
33

0,
19

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

6,
96

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

St
at

e 
So

ur
ce

s:
R

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
 T

PA
F 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 (n

on
-b

ud
ge

te
d)

37
,0

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,0
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l -
 S

ta
te

 S
ou

rc
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,0
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

1,
33

6,
20

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,9
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

34
7,

15
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
36

7,
26

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,1
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

1

V
in

el
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d

40



E
xh

ib
it 

C
-1

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

Fi
na

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

B
ud

ge
t

Tr
an

sf
er

s
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Fi

na
l t

o 
A

ct
ua

l

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

1

V
in

el
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S:

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

:
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
Sa

la
rie

s o
f T

ea
ch

er
s

46
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

1,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
1,

73
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
27

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,0
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,0

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 P

ur
ch

as
ed

 S
er

vi
es

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
79

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
52

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
52

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
39

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,3

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,3

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,4
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,9

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Te
xt

bo
ok

s
31

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,1

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,3

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

,3
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,9

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 O

bj
ec

ts
4,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
85

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l I
ns

tru
ct

io
n

57
0,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

,0
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

4,
72

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
4,

80
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

,9
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
co

st
s:

Sa
la

rie
s -

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
13

9,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
,1

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
3,

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

7,
65

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,6

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

rie
s o

f S
ec

re
ta

ria
l/C

le
ric

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

s
54

,1
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
4,

13
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
en

ef
its

17
7,

88
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

5,
19

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

2,
69

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
7,

60
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

,0
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

/te
ch

ni
ca

l s
er

vi
ce

s
35

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,0

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

90
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

Pu
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

5
30

0
-

5
30

0
10

0
5

20
0

O
th

er
 P

uc
ha

se
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

5,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/T

el
ep

ho
ne

12
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,2

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Su

pp
lie

s a
nd

 M
at

er
ia

ls
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

26
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
73

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

44
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

os
ts

43
1,

21
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,8
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

1,
02

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
2,

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

,6
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

41



E
xh

ib
it 

C
-1

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

Fi
na

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

B
ud

ge
t

Tr
an

sf
er

s
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Fi

na
l t

o 
A

ct
ua

l

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

1

V
in

el
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s:

Sa
la

rie
s 

62
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
,6

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

28
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
34

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

55
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 P
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

38
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,0

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

en
ta

l o
f L

an
d 

an
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
18

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
3,

98
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,5
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

su
ra

nc
e

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

27
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
72

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s a

nd
 M

at
er

ia
ls

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
88

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

61
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

- O
th

er
 th

an
 to

/fr
om

 sc
ho

ol
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
66

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

En
er

gy
 C

os
ts

 - 
H

ea
t a

nd
 E

le
ct

ric
ity

42
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

7,
65

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,3
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,4

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

87
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

53
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l  
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
36

6,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
5,

15
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
1,

65
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

9,
41

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,2

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ed

 T
PA

F 
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 (n
on

-b
ud

ge
te

d)
37

,0
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
7,

07
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l O
n-

be
ha

lf 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

,0
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
7,

07
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

36
8,

71
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
,6

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
46

7,
39

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

30
3,

65
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
3,

74
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42



E
xh

ib
it 

C
-1

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

Fi
na

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

B
ud

ge
t

Tr
an

sf
er

s
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Fi

na
l t

o 
A

ct
ua

l

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

1

V
in

el
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y:
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

12
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

87
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
ot

al
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

1,
37

1,
71

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

,6
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

47
0,

39
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

5,
78

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

4,
61

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
(3

5,
50

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
7,

73
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
23

,2
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
,4

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

4,
71

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s
(3

5,
50

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
7,

73
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
23

,2
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
,4

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

4,
71

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Fu
nd

B
al

an
ce

s
Ju

ly
1

12
6

63
4

12
6

63
4

12
6

63
4

-
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s, 

Ju
ly

 1
12

6,
63

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

6,
63

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
6,

63
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s, 
Ju

ne
 3

0
91

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
7,

73
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
39

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
8,

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

4,
71

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
ec

ap
itu

la
tio

n:

A
ss

ig
ne

d 
to

:
Y

ea
r e

nd
 E

nc
um

br
an

ce
s

55
,8

22
U

na
ss

ig
ne

d
13

2,
29

2

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 p
er

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 (G

A
A

P)
18

8,
11

4

43



E
xh

ib
it 

C
-2

O
rig

in
al

B
ud

ge
t 

Fi
na

l
V

ar
ia

nc
e

B
ud

ge
t

Tr
an

sf
er

s
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
Fi

na
l t

o 
A

ct
ua

l
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S:

Lo
ca

l S
ou

rc
es

:
A

rti
st

s i
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
G

ra
nt

6,
01

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

01
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
01

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ta

rg
et

 F
ie

ld
 T

rip
 G

ra
nt

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l -
 L

oc
al

 S
ou

rc
es

8,
01

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
01

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

01
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l S

ou
rc

es
:

Ti
tle

 I 
- P

ar
t A

31
,0

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,0

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
,0

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ti

tle
 I 

- P
ar

t A
 - 

A
R

R
A

9,
61

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

61
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
61

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ti

tle
 II

-A
2,

29
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
75

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

75
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ti
tle

 II
-D

31
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I.D

.E
.A

.
12

,8
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,8
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,8
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

St
ar

t-U
p 

G
ra

nt
 Y

r 2
11

7,
94

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

94
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
7,

94
1

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l -
 F

ed
er

al
 S

ou
rc

es
13

0,
16

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

,3
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
49

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

4,
49

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

13
8,

17
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,3

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
50

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
50

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S:

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

Sa
la

rie
s o

f T
ea

ch
er

s
10

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

1

V
in

el
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
l

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 C

om
pa

ri
so

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 

Sp
ec

ia
l R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
d

Su
pp

lie
s a

nd
 M

at
er

ia
ls

41
,7

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,1
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,8

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,8

92
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
52

,1
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,1
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,2
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,2
92

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Sa
la

rie
s

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s -
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

1,
68

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

68
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
68

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l -

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

12
,8

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,8

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,8

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l/T

ec
hn

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
11

,5
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

86
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,4
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,4
66

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
pp

lie
s &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
45

,4
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s

58
,7

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,6

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
24

,7
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,2
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,4

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,4

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,3
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,4
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,8

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,8

64
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
ot

al
 e

x p
en

di
tu

re
s

13
8,

17
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

44
,3

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
50

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
50

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ex
ce

ss
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s O
ve

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44



Exhibit C-3

Note A - Explanation of Difference between Budgetary Inflows and
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
Revenue

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the budgetary

comparison schedule 182,506$     

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
  encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
  related revenue is recognized

Prior year 17,757         
Current year

Total revenues reported on the statement of revenues

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vineland Public Charter School
Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Total revenues reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds 200,263       

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedule 182,506       

Differences - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed
for budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies
are received for financial reporting purposes

Prior year 17,757         
Current year

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds 200,263$     
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G-1
Vineland Public Charter School
Non-major Proprietary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011

Food Before/After Summer
Service Program Camp Total

ASSETS:
    Cash and cash equivalents 2,754$           2,496              3,140              8,390              
    Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable 3,160             3,160              

Total Current Assets 5,914             2,496              3,140              11,550            

Total assets 5,914             2,496              3,140              11,550            

LIABILITIES:

  Current liabilities:
      Accounts payable 4,314             338                 4,652              
      Interfund payable 832                 832                 
      Deferred Revenue 3,140              3,140              

  Total current liabilities 4,314             1,170              3,140              8,624              

NET ASSETS:

      Unrestricted 1,600             1,326              -                     2,926              

  Total net assets 1,600$           1,326              -                     2,926              
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G-2

Food Before/After Summer
Service Program Camp Total

OPERATING REVENUES:
  Local Sources:
     Daily sales- reimbursable programs 13,640$         13,640            
     Program Revenue 8,713              8,713              
     Other Revenues 1,361             1,361              
Total Operating Revenues 15,001           8,713              -                     23,714            

OPERATING EXPENSES:
  Salaries 3,088             7,387              10,475            
  Supplies and Materials 40,403           40,403            

  Total operating expenses 43,491           7,387              -                     50,878            

  Operating (loss) (28,490)         1,326              -                     (27,164)          

Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
   State school lunch program 696                696                 
Federal sources:
   National school lunch program 27,067         27,067          

Vineland Public Charter School
Non-major Proprietary Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

   National school lunch program 27,067         27,067          
Total nonoperating revenues 27,763           -                     -                     27,763            

Change in net assets (727)              1,326              -                     599                 

Total Net Assets - beginning 2,327             -                     -                     2,327              

Total Net Assets - ending 1,600$           1,326              -                     2,926              
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G-3

Food Before/After Summer
Service Program Camp 2011

 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 15,001$           8,713                3,140                26,854              
Cash payments to employees for services (3,088)              (6,217)               (9,305)               
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (36,089)            -                        (36,089)             

     Net cash provided/(used) for operating activities (24,176)            2,496                3,140                (18,540)             

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources 705                  705                   
Federal Sources 26,040             26,040              

     Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 26,745             -                        -                        26,745              

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments -                       -                        -                        -                        
     Net cash provided by investing activities -                       -                        -                        -                        

          Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,569               2,496                3,140                8,205                
Balances—beginning of year 185                  -                        -                        185                   
Balances—end of year 2,754$            2,496              3,140                8,390              

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vineland Public Charter School
 Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Non-major Proprietary Funds

Balances end of year 2,754$            2,496              3,140                8,390              

 Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided 
    (used) by operating activities: 
     Operating income/(loss) (28,490)$          1,326                -                        (27,164)             

     Increase in accounts payable 4,314               338                   4,652                
     Increase in interfund payable 832                   832                   
     Increase in deferred revenue 3,140                3,140                

            Total adjustments 4,314               1,170                3,140                8,624                
Net cash provided by/(used for) operating activities (24,176)$          2,496                3,140                (18,540)             
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H-1

Expendable Trusts Agency

Unemployment Payroll Total

ASSETS:

    Cash and cash equivalents 2,339$                      -                       2,339                

Total Assets 2,339                       -                       2,339                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:

    Liabilities:
        Due to the State of New Jersey 707                          707                   
        Interfund payable -                       

    Total Liabilities 707                          -                       707                   

  Unreserved Fund Balance 1,632                       1,632                

    Total Fund Balance 1,632                       1,632                

Vineland Public Charter School
Fiduciary Fund

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
June 30, 2011

Total liabilities and fund balances 2,339$                      1,632                
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H-2

2011

OPERATING REVENUES:
    Local sources:
        Employee Contributions 1,930$             
        Transfer from Other Funds
        Other 2                      

Total operating revenues 1,932               

OPERATING EXPENSES:
    Payments of unemployment claims 1,930               
    Other

Total operating expenses 1,930               

Operating Income 2                      

Net Income 2                      

Fund balances, July 1 1,630               

and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Vineland Public Charter School
Unemployment Expendable Trust Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

Fund balances, June 30 1,632$             
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H-4

Balance Balance
1/1/2010 Additions Deletions 6/30/2011

ASSETS:

    Cash and cash equivalents -                      843,871                    843,871           -                       

Total assets -                      843,871                    843,871           -                       

LIABILITIES:

    Payroll deductions
      and withholdings -                      823,547                    823,547           -                       
    Interfund payable -                      20,324                      20,324             -                       

Total liabilities -                      843,871                    843,871           -                       

Galloway Community Charter School
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Statistical Section
The GASB requires that ten years of information be presented.
However, in some cases the information is either not available
or the school was not in operation for that length of time.



J-1
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Net Assets by Component,
Last Two Fiscal Years

Unaudited

2010 2011

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt -                    5,300           
Restricted 237               55,822         
Unrestricted 121,647        124,125       

Total governmental activities net assets 121,884        185,247       

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted 2,327            2,926           

Total business-type activities net assets 2,327            2,926           

District-wide
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt -                    5,300           
Restricted 237               55,822         
Unrestricted 123,974        127,051       

Total district net assets 124,211        188,173       

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

The District began operations in January 2009.  Based on this, only two
years of information is presented.

Source:  CAFR Scehdule A-1
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J-2
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Changes in Net Assets, Last Two Fiscal Years
Unaudited

2010 2011

Expenses
Governmental activities

Instruction
Regular 467,608        787,616        

Support Services:
General administrative services 203,096        501,732        
School administrative services 388,277        214,814        

Total governmental activities expenses 1,058,981     1,504,162     

Business-type activities:
Food service 25,688          43,491          
Before and After Scool -                    7,387            

Total business-type activities expense 25,688          50,878          
Total district expenses 1,084,669     1,555,040     

Program RevenuesProgram Revenues
Governmental activities:

Operating grants and contributions 265,870        200,263        
Total governmental activities program revenues 265,870        200,263        
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J-2
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Changes in Net Assets, Last Two Fiscal Years
Unaudited

2010 2011

Business-type activities:
Charges for services

Food service 11,596          15,001          
Before and After Scool -                    8,713            

Operating grants and contributions 16,419          27,763          
Total business type activities program revenues 28,015          51,477          
Total district program revenues 293,885        251,740        

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities (793,111)       (1,303,899)    
Business-type activities 2,327            599               
Total district-wide net expense (790,784)       (1,303,300)    

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities:

Charter School Aid 791,393        1,301,159     
Unrestricted grants and contributions 110,276        37,070          
Mi ll i 2 586 29 033Miscellaneous income 2,586          29,033          
Transfers -                    -                    

Total governmental activities 904,255        1,367,262     

Business-type activities:
Investment earnings -                    -                    
Transfers -                    -                    

Total business-type activities -                    -                    
Total district-wide 904,255        1,367,262     

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities 111,144        63,363          
Business-type activities 2,327            599               
Total district 113,471        63,962          

The District began operations in January 2009.  Based on this, only two
year of information is presented.

Source:  CAFR Schedule A-2
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J-3
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,

Last Two Fiscal Years
Unaudited

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2010 2011

General Fund
Assigned 55,822                  
Unassigned 132,292                
Reserved 237                 
Unreserved 129,397          

Total general fund 129,634          188,114                

All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved -                     -                           
Unreserved, reported in:

Special revenue fund -                     -                           
Total all other governmental funds -                     -                           

The District began operations in January 2009.  Based on this, only two
years of information is presented.

Beginning with fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 the District was required to
l ith GASB 54 hi h i d h i th th d f t ticomply with GASB 54, which required a change in the method of presentation

of fund balances.

Source:  CAFR Schedule B-1
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 J-4
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds,
Last Two Fiscal Years

Unaudited

2010 2011

Revenues
Charter School Aid 791,393         1,301,159      
Miscellaneous 3,386             37,048           
State sources 110,276         37,070           
Federal sources 265,070         192,248         

Total revenue 1,170,125      1,567,525      

Expenditures
Instruction

Regular Instruction 420,290         690,935         
Support Services:

School Administrative services 350,256         447,638         
General administrative services 240,015         309,412         
Unallocated employee benefits 27,330           37,070           

Capital outlay 5,600             20,990           
Total expenditures 1,043,491      1,506,045      
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

 over (under) expenditures 126,634         61,480           

Other Financing sources (uses)Other Financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses) -                     -                     

Net change in fund balances 126,634         61,480           

Source: CAFR Schedule B-2

The District began operations in January 2009.  Based on this, only two
years of information is presented.
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J-5
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Two Fiscal Years

Unaudited

Fiscal Year Interest on
Ended June 30, Donation Investments Misc. Total

2010 3,386      3,386      
2011 26,479    10,569    37,048    

The District began operations in January 2009.  Based on this, only two
years of information is presented.

Source: District Records
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J-20
VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Insurance Schedule
June 30, 2011

Unaudited

Coverage Deductible

Property Limits
Building and personal property 10,000 500
Blanket Extra 7,500 500
Electronic Data Processing Equip. 7,500 500

General Liability 2,000,000 per occ.
2,000,000 aggregate

Medical Expenses 10,000

Business Auto 1,000,000 1,000

Workers Compensation Statutory

School Board E & O 1,000,000

Surety Bonds
Board Treasurer 117,000

64



Single Audit Section



{THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK}



Swartz & Co., LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P.O. Box 548, Mays Landing, NJ 08330 

Member: New Jersey Society of CPAs                              Phone: (609) 625-0999 
              American Institute of CPAs                              in N.J.:(877) 310-0999 
              AICPA Private Companies Practice Section            www.swartzcocpa.com                                          Fax: (609) 625-2421 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Trustees 
Vineland Public Charter School 
County of Cumberland, New Jersey 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Vineland Public Charter 
School in the County of Cumberland, State of New Jersey as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2011, which collectively comprises the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated September 16, 2011.  We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, and audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
Management of the Vineland Public Charter School is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting.  In planning and performing our audit, we 
considered the Vineland Public Charter School's internal control over financial reporting as a basis 
for determining our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Vineland 
Public Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Vineland Public Charter School’s internal control over 
financial reporting. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent 
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
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Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance 
June 30, 2011 

NOTE 1. GENERAL 
 
The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance 
include federal and state award activity of the Board of Trustees of the Vineland Public Charter 
School.  The Board of Trustees is defined in Note 1 to the Board's general-purpose financial 
statements.  All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as 
well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is 
included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 
 
NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 
The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on 
the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service 
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting.  These bases of accounting are 
described in Note 1 to the Board's general-purpose financial statements. 
 
NOTE 3.  RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The general-purpose financial statements present the general fund on a GAAP basis.  Budgetary 
comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund to demonstrate 
finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement 
to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 
 
The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual.  The 
special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related 
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
 
The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $17,757 for the 
special revenue fund.  See Note 1 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified 
accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.  Awards and financial 
assistance revenues are reported in the Board's general-purpose financial statements on a GAAP 
basis as follows: 
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Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance 
June 30, 2011 

General fund

Food 
service 
fund Total

State Assistance:

Actual amounts 
(budgetary) “revenues” 
from the Schedule of 
Expenditures of State 
Financial Assistance 37,070$         696        37,766         

Difference – budget to 
“GAAP”
Total State revenue as 
reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund 
balances 37,070$         696        37,766         

Special 
Revenue 

Fund

Food 
Service 
Fund Total

Federal Assistance:
Actual amounts (budgetary) 
"revenues" from the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards 174,491$    27,067      201,558      

Difference - budget to "GAAP" 
Grant accounting budgetary basis 
differs from "GAAP" in that 
encumbrances are recognized as 
expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 17,757        17,757        

Total Federal revenue as reported 
on the statement of revenue, 
expenditures, and changes in fund 
balance 192,248$    27,067      219,315      

 

70



Vineland Public Charter School 
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance 
June 30, 2011 

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Amount reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related 
state financial reports. 
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VINELAND PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011 
 

Part 2 – Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
 
 
NONE 
 
 
 

Part 3 – Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 
 
NONE 
 
 
 

Status of Prior Year Findings 
NONE 
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